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Grant, Peter

From: ‘ Wagnitz, John ‘

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2003 2:30 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: LRB 1959, labor history in public schools
Peter,

could I get an electronic copy of LRB 1959 relating to labor history in public schools?
thanks,

John Wagnitz
Office of Senator Dave Hansen
319 South, State Capitol
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Grant, Peter

%

From: Wagnitz, John :

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2003 3:30 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: LRB 1959, labor history in public schools

Sorry Peter. Jay gave me a copy of the bill and I thought it had already been drafted.
Can you draft this bill for Senator Hansen? Do you need a copy of LRB 1959/17?
Please let me know if you have any questions.

John Wagnitz
Office of Senator Dave Hansen
319 South, State Capitol

————— Original Message-----

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2003 3:09 PM

To: Wagnitz, John

Subject: RE: LRB 1959, labor history in public schools

John, as far as I can tell, that hasn't been introduced yét, so I can't give you a copy.
If I'm wrong, let me know. :

Peter
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1959/1

2003 BILL

AN ACT to amend 118.01 (2) (o) 6. of the statutes; relating to: requiring

instruction in public schools on the history of organized labor in America and

the collective bargaining process.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires that every school board’s instructional program in state,
national, and world history include information on the history of organized labor in
America and the collective bargaining process.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as.
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.01 (2) (¢) 6\.>(()f the statutes is amended to read:

118.01 (2) (c) 6. Knowledge of state, national, and world history, including
knowledge of the history of organized labor in America and the collective bargaining
process.

(END)



Barman, Mike

'From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2003 11:37 AM

To: LRB.Legal '

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2523/1 Topic: Require instruction on history of organized labor

It has been requested by <Wagnitz, John> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-2523/1 Topic: Require instruction on history of organized labor



